2725 Judge Fran Jamieson

Agenda Report Way

,: _. } Viera, FL 32940
¢ 4grevard
-'%Y Public Hearing

H.9. 2/2/2023

Subject:

Kanes Furniture, LLC (Bruce Moia) requests a Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (225.16), to change
the Future Land Use designation from CC and RES 4, to RES 15. (225500012) (Tax Accounts 2800116 &
2800342) (District 5) This item has been withdrawn by the applicant. Letter received 01/24/23

Fiscal Impact:
None

Dept/Office:

Planning & Development

Requested Action:
No action requested.

Summary Explanation and Background:
This item has been withdrawn by the applicant. Letter received 01/24/23.

Clerk to the Board Instructions:
None.
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Withdrawn Letter
228800012 & 22700052
Received 01/24/23

From: Bruce M

To: Jones, Jennifer

Ce: Ball, Jeffrey; Calkins, Tad; Wanda Kessler
Subject: Z-10260 Kane's Furniture

Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 10:31:22 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

It has been decided that we desire to pull the rezoning and land use amendment applications. Please remove us from
the BOCC agenda.

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone
Bruce Moia

MBYV Engineering, Inc.

Office 321-253-1510
Mobil 321-243-0583
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